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Young Bill

From: Energy Saver <energysaver@environment.nsw.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 23 October 2012 12:19 PM
To: Robinson James
Subject: Energy Saver eBulletin - October 2012

 

Energy Saver e-bulletin October 2012
  

 

Hi James, 

Energy efficiency events and training
The Office of Environment and Heritage is offering a range of practical seminars and training on 
many aspects of energy efficiency. Select a session for more information and registration details, or 
register your interest in future Energy Saver events. 

Seminars and training 

Understanding and implementing energy 
efficiency in SMEs – CPA Australia 
October, 8.30 am – 12.30 pm 
Multiple venues throughout NSW 

Energy management basics training  
(2 day course) 
7 November and 21 November 
Wollongong 

Funding your energy efficiency project 
7 November, 8.00 am – 10.00 am 
Wollongong 

Smart metering and demand side 
management 
12–13 November 
University of Wollongong 

Lighting seminars 

20 November, 9.00 am – 10.30 am 
Dubbo 

21 November, 9.00 am – 10.30 am 
Orange 

Refrigeration seminars 
20 November, 11.00 am – 12.30 pm 
Dubbo 

21 November, 11.00 am – 12.30 pm 
Orange 

Improving energy efficiency in 
manufacturing and industrial processes 
22 November 
University of Wollongong 

Energy efficiency enhancement through 
retrofitting of commercial buildings 
6–7 December 
University of Wollongong 
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To find out how your organisation can save energy, visit 
the Energy Saver website, email the Energy Saver team at 
energysaver@environment.nsw.gov.au or phone 02 8837 6000. 

With electricity prices increasing, more and more businesses are realising the benefits of energy 
efficiency. Energy Saver offers subsidised energy audits and implementation support. Energy Saver 
audits investigate specific opportunities for your business to save energy, money and carbon 
pollution. 
 

  

 

 

 

We welcome your feedback and suggestions for future editions. Please email 
energysaver@environment.nsw.gov.au 

savepower.nsw.gov.au/energysaver 
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